
WALKER Cheryl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cheryl 

HUNTER Karla 
Friday, December 09, 2016 10:52 AM 
WALKER Cheryl 
FW: Christiansen Enforcement Training Documentation 
Christiansen Enforcement Training 7-6-2016.pdf 

Here is the training for Christiansen. My fault for not forwarding it to you. They have completed all trainings. 

Xrla .:l£nter 
Safety Policy Analyst 
Utility Safety, Reliability and Security Division 
201 High St SE Suite 100 
Salem OR 97301 
W: 503-373-0044 
C: 503-385-3986 

/ Oregon I Public Utility 
Comm·1ssion 
---.,"-----~"-----~~-

From: Walker, William [mailto:William.Walker@cngc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 11:18 AM 
To: HUNTER Karla 
Cc: HENNESSY Kevin; COX Cody R. 
Subject: Christiansen Enforcement Training Documentation 

Karla, 
We conducted a 811/Damage Prevention presentation for Hayden Homes who is Christiansen's largest customer. To 
affirm the importance of the message we invited Christiansen to attend in anticipation of the OPUC ruling for damage 
prevention classes conducted by Cascade Natural. 
Please see the attached. 
Bill 

Bill Walker I District Operations Manager 

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation 
A Subsidiary of MDU Resources Group, Inc. 

64500 OB Riley Road su·;e 2, Bend, OR 97701 
[0] 541.706.6290 
ICJ 541.419.1815 
www.cngc.com 
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